From: Christine Vu

Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2002 12:38 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: Steve Cheng; Thu Tran; Barbara Judge; Michael Heckrotte
Subject: RE: NABCO ENTRANCES, INC, FCC ID:082-ACUMOTION, ANQ02T2252

Hello Mike,

Reply to the following:

1. Attached below is the Revised Test Report to addressed the issues as you
mentioned.

2. Attached below is the 12.5dBi and 11.8dBi Photos.

3. Attached below is the Revise User Manual that I received from client. Note:
The following attachments are Acumotion Manual pages with revisions including
the Parts 15.19 and 15.21. Please advise if this information is sufficient for
the TCB examiner. I am not sure the RF Exposure (OET Bulletin 65) revision is
appropriate. My engineer took this reference from a document we had from a local
test laboratory. Please advise if this is satisfactory or contact me if you need
additional information or revisions.

Thanks,
Christine

From: CERTADM

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2002 3:57 PM

To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'

Subject: NABCO ENTRANCES, INC, FCC ID:082-ACUMOTION, ANQ02T2252

Notice content

Question #1: Request for confidentiality letter listed the operational
description as one of confidential document. By examining the contents of
operational description, it has contained general information of the device.
Such information also mentioned in the section 2 of test report under EUT

description. If the information contains in the operational description is
confidential information, please delete such information in the test report.
Also , test report indicates there are two types of antenna of this device,

please describe antenna selection criteria for antenna and specification of
antennas in the operational description.

Question #2: Please provide photographs for 12.5dBi and 11.8dBi antenna. If such
antennas are internal of the device, please indicate the antenna location on the

internal photos.

Question #3: User Manual does not contain information required under section
15.21 of FCC rules. Please provide revised user manual.

Question #4: User Manual does not contain information required under section
15.19(a) (3) of FCC rules. Please provide revised user manual.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier



The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on
the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information
within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses
increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed
below the name of the sender.



